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Tuesday, November 09, 2021

Robert Royce

- Grantville, GA 30220
o e R Clty-of Grantville-Georgia- 'O-perifRecordsv Req_ues’c s
Dear Mr. Royce: |

I represent the City of Grantville, Georgia, and your November 8, 2021, request pursuant
to the Georgia Open Records Act (0.C.G.A. § 50-18-70 et seq) for “1) Copy of any and all
Police Officer Standards and Training courses Tommie (Tommy) Boyd aka TJ Boyd dob:

10/10/1977 has completed including but limited to operation of any emergency vehicle,

handgun safety course, powers of arrest, traffic control; basic law enforcement course, use
of deadly force & de- escalation, firearms qualificatoin (sic) and ethics & professionalism.

2) Copy of any written agreement between Grantville Police and Tommy Boyd for the use
of any police gear or police vehicle(s)” has been forwarded to me for response.

In response to the requests the City of Grantville has no fesponsive public records.

If you have any questlons or need any add1t10na1 information, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

With best regards, Ir_é_main

cc:  Robi Higgins, City Clerk

37 Calumet Parkway o ‘ , ' ~ Phone: 770.800.2327.
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